



Legislation Details

File #: 140815. **Version:** 1 **Name:**
Type: Staff Recommendation **Status:** On Consent Agenda
File created: 3/12/2015 **In control:** City Manager
On agenda: 4/2/2015 **Final action:**
Title: Human Resources Policies E-1: Employment, G-2: Code of Ethical Standards, 28: Code of Ethical Standards, 31: Honorariums, L-2: General Leave Policies, L-3: Paid Time Off Leave System, and L-4: Designated Leave System (B)

This item is to amend HR Policy E-1: Employment; implement HR Policy G-2: Code of Ethical Standards; sunset HR Policy 28: Code of Ethical Standards; sunset HR Policy 31: Honorariums; update HR Policy L-2: General Leave Policies; update HR Policy L-3: Paid Time Off Leave System; and update HR Policy L-4: Designated Leave Policy.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 140815A_E-1 Employment Policy_20150402.pdf, 2. 140815B_G-2 Code of Ethical Standards, ~~strikeout~~_20150402.pdf, 3. 140815C_G-2 Code of Ethical Standards, ~~clean~~_20150402.pdf, 4. 140815D_Policy 28 Code of Ethical Standards, ~~sunset~~_20150402.pdf, 5. 140815E_Policy 31 Honorariums, ~~sunset~~_20150402.pdf, 6. 140815F_L-2 General Leave Policies ~~strikeout~~_20150402.pdf, 7. 140815G_L-2 General Leave Policies ~~clean~~_20150402.pdf, 8. 140815H_L-3 PTO Leave System ~~strikeout~~_20150402.pdf, 9. 140815i_L-3 PTO Leave System ~~clean~~_20150402.pdf, 10. 140815J_L-4 Designated Leave System (Old System) ~~strikeout~~_20150402.pdf, 11. 140815K_L-4 Designated Leave System (Old System) ~~clean~~_20150402.pdf

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
4/2/2015	1	City Commission	Approved as Recommended	